JOAO CAMARA

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

PROJECTS

RunnerWise

- RunnerWise empowers personal trainers by offering a variety of features, which include sending training schedules and receiving feedback from athletes directly on the application, building training schedules from scratch and tracking athletes' progress.
- Tech Stack: React, SASS, Node, Express and MySQL.
- <u>https://www.justwebdevelopers.com/projects/runnerwise</u>

InStock

- InStock is a fully functional and fully responsive Inventory Management System.
- Tech Stack: React, SASS, Node, Express and MySQL. Figma for styling guides and JIRA for project management.
- https://www.justwebdevelopers.com/projects/instock

EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer | RunnerWise

MAR 2023 - PRESENT, VANCOUVER, BC

- Communicate and work closely with product owners to plan, design, build and refine an end-to-end application, provide support and design upcoming features.
- Write efficient, scalable and easily maintainable code. Perform pair programming with other developers and provide code review.
- Develop a visually appealing user interface by translating UI/UX designs into front-end code.
- Implement responsive design to ensure optimal user experience on different devices and screen sizes.

Admissions Assistant | Fairleigh Dickinson University

APR 2018 - JAN 2023, VANCOUVER, BC

- Performed data analysis to maximize the quality of candidates filtered from the applications pipeline.
- Administered contract negotiations with full understanding of the company's policies and procedures.
- Proposed and implemented a project to reduce, by over 90%, the use of paper in the department in collaboration with team members.

Examinations Supervisor | Kaplan International

SEP 2016 - APR 2018, VANCOUVER, BC

- Coordinated examination sessions by supervising a team of 15-20 staff members, aiming to deliver exceptional customer service to create a positive candidate experience.
- Planned and executed staff training programs in compliance with the International English Language Testing System's standards.

camarajoao1@gmail.com 604-346-3584 <u>https://www.justwebdevelopers.com/</u> <u>linkedin.com/in/joao-camara</u> <u>github.com/camarajoao/</u>

SKILLS

Front-end: React, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, SASS, Bootstrap. Back-end: Node.js, Express.js. Database: MySQL. Others: APIs, GitHub, Jira, AGILE development, Heroku, Netlify, Microsoft Office Suite.

PROFILE

Software Engineer with hands-on experience in developing full-stack, responsive web applications using modern web technologies.

My background in Human Resources with over 10 years of experience allows me to think of solutions which will benefit people first.

I love sports. I am a Marathoner and former professional Tennis player.

I love building tools to help people achieve their peak performance levels.

EDUCATION

Diploma, Software Engineering | Brainstation JAN 2023 - APR 2023, VANCOUVER, BC

Master of Science in Human Resources | Fairleigh Dickinson University

JAN 2016 - DEC 2017, VANCOUVER, BC

- Member of Toastmasters International.
 - https://www.toastmasters.org/

Bachelor of Science in Commerce | Murray State University

MAY 2009 - JUN 2013, MURRAY, KY

• Represented Murray State Men's Tennis team in NCAA Division 1.